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SUMMONS IN A CIV. . ACYION (Formerly D.C. Form Nu.l.’.(n:lx‘",.“(;f;:)‘)’

Huited States Histrict Court

FOR THE

NORTHERN DISTRLCT OF CALIFORNIA _

CIVIL ACTION FILE NoO.
]
FEDERAIL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Plaintiff

V.

- SUMMONS

OSCAR KLEE
1681 Wildwood Drive
Ukiah, California 95482

Defendant

To the above named Defendant

You are hereby summoned and required to serve upon victor Sterling
Attorney, Federal Election Commission

plaintift’s attorney , whose address 1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

an answer to the complaint which is herewith served upon you, within 2  days after service of this
stimanons upon you, exclusive of the day of service. If vou fail to do so, judgment by default will be

tawen ayrainst you for the relief demanded in the complaint.
 Clerk of Cowrt.
Dc/mt‘y Clerk.

Date: [Seal of Court]

NOTLE:—This summons ix issued pursuant to Rule 1 of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure.
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
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Victor stevling, Attornoey
wdoral Blection Cormission
325 1 Stroeet, WOV,

hashingtor, D.Co 20163

ORIGINAL
FILED

JAN 201977

WILLIAM L. WHITTAKER
CLERK, U. S. DIST. CQURT
SAN FRANCISCO

o e e
207070900055

8 UNITED STATES DISTRICYT COURT I'OR THE

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION, )

. : A Y ,7/? LI
" Plaintiff )(C 7 FZ U _é_'_»{- {/" SA \7‘[

)
)
1 V. ) CIVIL ACTION NO.
)
OSCAR KLEE ) COMPLAINT
12 )
Defendant )
13
JURISDICTION
14
1. Jurisdiction of this Court is invoked pursuant to
15 28 U.S.C. §1345. This action is authorized and instituted
pursuant to the authority of the Federal Election Campaign Act
16
of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. §431 et seq., (hereinafter, "the
17 Act"). Express authority is granted to institute this action
in 2 U.S.C. §437d(a) (6) and §437qg(a) (5) (B).
18
2. The defendant Oscar Klee, a candidate for election to
19 the United States House of Represcntatives from the 2nd District
of California, maintains an officoe at 1681 Wildwood Drive, Ukiah,
20
California and resides in this judicial district.
21 |
; PARITES
22 ! 3. The plaintit{ pPodeval BElection Comaission (hevealfter
- i
i
i' "rhoe FeC" or "the Cowiosion") 10 o0 agency of the United
23 _ , _ _ L
A Soaten, cmpowerad by 2 ouosoo s ST andg §5437d, Uo adeinistoer,
24 : intecpret o and cntoress PN, el s estnrea g by cnthorized Lo

via o aclbiron bes 2o UL SO,

a4 "/‘;j () (D). ICﬁmw
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25

4.

Ther defondant Oooary Tles ozt tha genoral election on

Novenrier 2, 14706, Prow:s to bonang the odoection, he was

candidate for foderal ofbien withiin the woeaning o 2 U.S.C.

§431(b), having won the primary clection on June 8, 1976, and

received the nominalion of the Dorocratic Party.

THE FEDERAL ELECTION CAMPALGN ACT OF 1971, AS AMENDED

5.. The Federal Elcction Campaign Act of 1971, as amended,
provides for public disclosurc of funds contributed and
expended in campaigns for election to federal office. For

purposes of the Act, the terms "candidate", "eclection",

"contribution", "expenditure” and "Federal office” are defined
by 2 U.S.C. §431.
6. All candidates for Federal office are required to
designate a principal campaign committee by 2 U.S.C. §432(e) (1).
7. All candidates for Federal office are required to |
file reports publicly disclosing all contributions to their
campaign and cxwpenditurcs made on behalf of it by 2 U.S.C.
§434. Reports are reaquired to be filed ten days before and
thirty days after each election, (2 U.S.C. §434(a) (1) (A) (i) and
(ii1)) and within ten days of the close of a calendar quarter

(2 U.S.C. §434(a) (1) (C).

STATEMENT OF CLAIM

8. As a candidate for Federal Office, Oscar Klee is
required by 2 U.S.C. §432(c¢) (1) to designate a principal
campaign committee but, despite notices sent to him by the

Comwmission on Octoboer 4, and October 12, 1976 notifying him

Fhat thee Commission had received no such designation, defendant

cacae Kleo has {atlad and rofnasd Lo designate a principal

CUurto o corunt b,

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
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22
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25

subscquent to the general election of November 2,

all books and records relating
to and on behalf of his canmpaign

permit inspection and copying of

against defendant. Oszcar Sleo

conply with the vequives i o L 2ol

) inea e L - O
3 ARSI --ﬁ.-\—m»ﬂ

o’ % Y ). s w‘*‘*"‘

el s reirest by 2o UG L St ) (L)Y ()Y i Tile o quartoerly

1]
report on October 10, 1976, bui doespite notice fron the

Comnission on Septenber 30, 1976, prior to the filing date

reminding him of hig filing obligation and a letter enclosing

the forme for reporting, and a notice from the Commission on

October 19, 1976 that it had not yet reccived that report,

defendant Oscar Klee has failed and refused to file the tess 6t 1O

udayiggiiinhhwafy-roport as required by 2 U.S.C. §434(a) (1) (A) (1) .

WHEREFORE, plaintiff Federal Election Commission respectfully

prays that this Court:

1) Grant an injunction ecnjoining defendant Oscar Klee

from continuing to refuse to file the quarterly reports required

by the Act, 2 U.S.C. §434;

2) Order defendant Oscar Klece to file all reports required

to be filed by 2 U.S.C. §434, and to designate a principal

campaign committce as required by 2 U.S.C. §432(e);

3) Retain jurisdiction over this case until four years

1976 to assure

defendant Oscar Klee's compliance with the requirements of the

Act;

4) Order defendant Oscar Klee to maintain for a period

of one year subsequent to the election of November 2, 1976

to contributions and expenditures
as defined in the Act and to

those books and records by the

Cominission upon requoest;

5) Assess a civil ponalty of not more than $5,000

to failing and refusing to

6?,['.";‘éA CTION CommIssio
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G) Awiard Poe Cosnaloston iba cosba an thais auerion;
1) Such il el Tuvthoer reotief as the Conct deecms
appropriate.
i Respectfully submitted,
WILLIAM C. OLDAKER
4 CENLERAL COUNSEL
8
9
CHARLES N. STEELE
10 ASSOCIATE GENERAL COUNSEL
12 VICTOR STERLING
ATTORNEY
13
14

Attorncys for plaintiff

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.

15 Washington, D.C. 20463

16 Telephone No. 202/382-5657
17
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nF ﬂmd 10N

ILE Copy

o | mquofﬁﬂmultumﬂ!
20
21 g
22 j
23 |
i
iE
23 ?
|




7Y 5 ) 9 9

4

779

FEDERAL ELECTION COMAMISSION

1325 K SEREET NW.
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463
CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. William L Whittaker

Clerk

United States District Court

for the Northern District of California
P.0O. Box 36060

San Francisco, California 94102

Dear r. Whittaker:

" The Federal Election Commission files the enclosed
comvlaint against Oscar Klee.

The Commission is empowered, under 2 U.S.C. §437g(a) (5),
to file civil actions in the United States District
Courts seeking redress against persons who violate the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

Please send me a copy of the complaint and summons in
this case bearing your stamp. A return envelope is
enclosed for your convenience. If you have any questions,
please do not hesitate to call me at (202) 382-4055.

Sincerely yours,

Victor Sterling
Attorney

Enclosure

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of ;
MUR 344 (76)

Non-Filer/Oscar Klee )

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal Election
Commission, do hereby certify that on April 28, 1977, the
Commission determined by a vote of 5-0 to find probable cause to
believe that a violation of 2 U.S.C. 8434 (a)(1) had been committed
in the above-captioned matter; and that the suit previously filed
by the Commission be amended to include this action. Commissioner

Tiernan was not present at the time of the vote.

. Emmons
to the Commission

FEBERAL ELEETION CSMISION
CFFICIAL FILE COPY
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
April 22, 1977

In the Matter of )
) MUR 344 (76)
Non-Filer/Oscar Klee )

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

I. Allegation

Mr. Klee as a candidate for the U.S. House of
Representatives has failed to file the 30 day post election
report required by 2 U.S.C. §434(a) (1l).

I1. Evidence

Mr. Klee's name appeared on the California ballo* as
the Democratic candidate for the U.S. House of Representatives
from the 2nd district. The candidate's name appears in the
index from the Clerk of the House of Representatives. A
prior notice was received by Mr. Klee October 1, 1976
informing him of his filing requirements as a federal
candidate and the dates of reports due in the near future.
Despite prior notice, Mr. Klee failed to file the 30 day post
general election report due December 2, 1976.

Mr. Klee received notification from the Commission
December 11, 1976 and December 21, 1976 informing him of his
failure to file the required report. On these dates the
reason to believe letter for non-filers and the reasonable cause

letter for non-filers were received by Mr. Klee.

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
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The candidate did not respond to either notice;
therefore, the Commission published his name on a non-filers
list January 21, 1976. Mr. Klee received the letter from
the General Counsel informing him of his name publication and
the General Counsel's intention to recommend to the Commission
that civil penalties be sought.

Mr. Klee lost the general election receiving 88,829
votes in comparison to the winner receiving 121,290.

Mr. Klee's latest report, the 10 day pre general election
report, reveals $40,576.16 in total expenditures year to date.

The Commission has previously found probable cause
to believe Mr. Klee violated 2 U.S.C. §432(e) (1) for not
designating a principal campaign committee and 2 U.S.C. §434(a) (1)
for not filing the October 10 quarterly report.

III. Analysis

Mr. Klee has not filed the 30 day post election report.
The Commission has repeatedly notified Mr. Klee of his
failure to file the report; but the candidate has not responded
to these efforts by the Commission to correct or prevent a
violation.

The reasonable cause to believe letter advised the
candidate that the Commission was ready to conciliation the

case; but Mr. Klee has not utilized his statutory right to

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
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the informal methods of conference, conciliation and
persuasion.
IV. Recommendation

It is recommended that the Commission find probable
cause to believe that a violation has been committed of
2 U.S.C. §434(a)(1); and that the suit previously

filed by the Commission be amended to include this action.

William C. aker
General Counsel

DATE : 2/4/27
77
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET NW
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

January 21, 1977

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURW RECEIPT REQUESTED

Oscar I'lee
571 E. Perkins Street
Ukiah, California 95482

Dear Mr. lllee:

On January 21, 1977, your name was released for
publication in a list of persons who had failed to meet
the filing requirements of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amencded. I have enclosed a copy of the
publication.

As of this date, we have not received your report.
If we do not hear from you within five (5) days, we are
prepared to reconmend to the Commission that we be allowed
to seek appropriate civil penalties.

Please direct any response to 202/382-1203.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosure

_ .glr;r : FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

OFFICIAL FILE COPY
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NEWS FROM...

FEDER
COMMISSION

1325 K Street, N.W,Washington, D.C. 20463

RELEASE: ON RECEIPT CONTACT: DAVID FISKE
(Friday, January 21, 1977) SUSAN TIFFT
(202) 382-4112

FEC RELEASES
LIST OF "NON-FILERS"

WASHINGTON-January 21- The FEC today published the names of 47 House candidates and 2 Senate
candidates from 25 states and the District of Columbia who failed to file the required
post-election report of their campaign finances. The report was due December 2, 1976, 30 days
after the November 2 general election.

In addition to publishing the names of non-filers, the FEC has the authority to under-
take further enforcement action under the statute, including civil court enforcement and
izposition of civil fines of not more than $5;000 for "any violation" and not more than $10,000
fot a "knowing and willful violation". To date, the Commission has initiated 17 civil court

suits to compel candidates to file earlier reports and to impose civil fines for failure to
file reports.

The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended in 1974 and 1976, states that "It
shall be the duty of the Commission to...prepare and publish from time to time special reports
listing those candidates...for whom...reports were not filed as so required."”

Federal candidates and committees must file a post-election report 30 days after each
election, covering their financial transactions from 15 days before the election to 20 days
after the election. Under FEC procedures, three notices are sent to the candidates and
comnittees, reminding them of their reporting obligations, and urging compliance. If a- -~
report is not filed following these notices, the names of the "non-filers" are made public.

The FEC procedures are as follows:

eees ="Prior notice" is the first reminder, which was sent on a routine basis prior to
the election to all candidates whose names were on the November 2 general electiom ballot in -
their respective states, as certified by their Secretary of State, and confirmed by lists of
the Clerk of the House and the Secretary of the Senate. This notice reminds candidates
and committees of the required 10-day pre-election and 30-day post-election reports, and the
appropriate filing dates.

.++~The second notice was sent December 10 to candidates and committees whose post-electios
reports had not been received by that date. This notice stated that this "apparent failure
es.gives the Commission reason to believe" that the candidate or committees were in violation
of the reporting requirements.

.ss=The third notice was sent, December 20 to candidates and committees whose post-
election reports had still not been filed. This notice stated that "continued failure to
file has given the Commission "reasonable cause to believe" that they were in violationm,
and that "failure to respond may subject (the candidate or committee) ta ...civil penalties
and...to publication of (the candidate's or committee's) name on the list of non-filers."”

- ees-When a candidate or committee continues to fail to file after receiving the "prior
notice"” reminder, and the "reason to believe” and "reasonable cause to believe" notices,
the Commission publishes the names of the candidates on a list of non-filers.

The following candidates and/or their "principal campaign coﬁmiétees" failed to file
December 2 post-election reports following the November 2 general election:

— FEDERAL Elﬂ:ﬂﬂﬂ COMMLSSION
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The following are the names of t
1977) for failing to file the

-_—

T_. es published today (January 21,
22- : ecao mgm :f reﬁui ayB after the November 2,

New York
(1]

1976 general electiom, (1=|-Slte y state, with name, Congresa District, and political
party affiliation, if any.)
State Candidate
California ‘Oscar Klee (2nd Dist.) Democrat
" Tom Spinosa (6th Dist.) Republican _
Colorado Lann Meyers (lst Dist.) U.S. Labor -
: " Alfredo Archer (3rd Dist.) La Raza Unida _
Connecticut Anthony Discepolo (2nd Dist.) Independent
Delaware Joseph F. McInnerney (Sen.) non-partisan .
District of Columbia Louis S. Aronica (00 Dist.) D.C. Statehood
Illinois Spencer Leak (2nd Dist.) Republican:
" Frank Collin (3rd Dist.) White Power
" Newell Ward (7th Dist.) Republican
" Peter G. Prineas (24th Dist.) Repyblican
Indiana John E. Tipton (7th Dist.) Democrat
Iowva ° James D. Roberson (2nd Dist.) Independent
Kansas David N. Scoggin (2nd Dist.) Prohibition
. " Robert A. Cowdrey (4th Dist.) American
Louisiana Richard A. Tonry (lst Dist.) Democrat
Maryland William Salisbury, (7th Dist.) Independent
Massachusetts Richard W. Daly (7th Dist.) Republican
" James J. Murphy (7th Dist.) Independent
" Joseph M. O'Loughlin (9th Dist.) Independe: |
Michigan Isaac Hood (lst Dist.) Republican
" Edward W. Aho (llth Dist.) Human Rights
" Marshall F. Moser (l4th Dist.) Libertarian
" Aldi C. Fuhrmann (15th Dist.) American
Independent ‘
" William E. Rostron (16th Dist.) Republican
Nevada James Burns (00 Dist.) Libertarian
New Hampshire John Adams (1st Dist.) Republican
New Jersey Walter M. Swirsky (3rd Dist.) Libertarian
" Jack Moyers (4th Dist.) Libertarian
" Tony Grandison (10th Dist.) Republican
" Robert Ryley (14th Dist.) Libertariam-
Seth C. Morgan (lst Dist.) Conservative

Martin S. Shepherd, Jr. (12th Dist.)
Conservative

Ned Schneier (17th Dist.) Liberal

Calvin Kimbrough (37th Dist.) Republican

North Carolina

Roy Underwood (llth Dist.) American

Ohio Karl T. Untch, (19th Dist.) Independent
" Theodore Held III (20th Dist.) Independent-
" Anthony R. Curry (21st Dist.) Independent
- Oklahoma Donald F. Parker (5th Dist.) Independent
Pennsylvania Andrew J. Watson (Sen.) Comstitutional
" Dennis Grant (2nd Dist.) Revolutionary
Workers .
b Jesse W. Woods, Jr.(2ad Dist.) Republican
" " Terence J. Schade (3rd Dist.) Republican
_ South Dakota Donald Stevens (lst Dist.) Independent
L Texas William K. Hathcock (13th Dist.) American
— Utah_ Harry B. Gerlach (1st Dist.) American
Washington Gene Goosman (7th Dist.) American
_ _ _ Constitution
Wisconsin R. Julian Chapman (5th Dist.) Independent
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

)
) MUR 344 (76)
Non-Filer/ Oscar Klee)

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal Election
Commission, do hereby certify that on December 2, 1976, the
Commission determined by a vote of 5-0 that there was probable
cause to believe that a violation of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended, had been committed and to institute a
civil action for relief in the above-captioned matter.

Commissioner Staebler was not present at the time of the vote.

Sgcretary to the Commission

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
OFFICiAL FILE COPY

OFFICE G GERERAL SULAS
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

)
) MUR 344 (76)
Non-Filer/Oscar Klee )

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

I. Allegation

Mr. Klee as a candidate for the U.S. House of
Representatives in the 2nd District of California has
failed to: 1) designate a principal campaign committee
required by 2 U.S.C. §432(e) (1) and; 2) file the October 10

quarterly report required by 2 U.S.C. §434(a) (C).

II. Evidence

Mr. Klee's name appeared on the California ballot
for the November 2 general election as the democratic
candidate for the U.S. House of Representatives in the
2nd district. His name appears in the index from the Clerk
of the House of Representatives.

The Commission sent the candidate a prior notice
September 30, 1976 informing him of his filing obligations
as a federal candidate. The candidate received the notice
October 1, 1976.

Having failed to designate a principal campaign
committee, Mr. Klee received a reason to believe letter for
no principal campaign committee from the Commission. The
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letter was sent by the Commission October 4, 1976, and
received by Mr. Klee October 6, 1976. No action was taken
by Mr. Klee to designate a principal campaign committee;
therefore, the Commission sent him a reasonable cause to
believe letter for no principal campaign committee. The
reasonable cause to believe letter was received by Mr. Klee
October 13, 1976.

The candidate has also failed to file the October 10

quarterly report. The Commission sent Mr. Klee a reasonable
cause to believe letter for non-filers October 19, 1976,
which he received October 20, 1976. Due to a clerical error
the reason to believe letter for non-filers was not sent to
Mr. Klee.

Mr. Klee's name was published by the Commission on
the non-filers list when he failed to respond to any of the
letters previously sent. The latest report filed by Mr. Klee,
the ten day pre-election report, shows $40,576.16 in total
expenditures year to date. The previous report shows $22,021.92
in total expenditures year to date. Mr. Klee lost the general
election receiving 88,200 votes in comparison to the winning

candidate receiving 120,840 votes.

A follow up letter has been sent to the candidate from
the General Counsel informing him of his name publication and

the General Counsel's intention to recommend to the Commission

FEDERAL ELECTICN COMMISSION
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III. Analysis

Mr. Klee has failed to designate a principal campaign
committee and to file the October 10 quarterly report. The
Commission has repeatedly contacted the candidate informing
him of his filing obligations. The candidate has not
responded to these efforts to correct or prevent a violation.

Between May 25, 1976 and September 30, 1976, $13,000 in
expenditures is not disclosed by Mr. Klee. The coverage dates
of the October 10 report, July 1, 1976 through September 30,
1976; encompass most of this time period.

The reasonable cause to believe letter advised the
candidate that the Commission was ready to conciliate the case;
but the candiate has totally ignored his statutory right to
utilize the informal methods of conference, conciliation

and persuasion.

Iv. Recommendation
It is recommended that the Commission f£ind probable
cause to believe a violation has been committed of 2 U.S.C.

§§432(e) (1) and 434 (a) (C).

NERAL COUNSEL
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W.

WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463
' October 27, 1976

Oscar Klee
1681 Wildwood Drive
Ukiah, California 95482

Dear Mr. Klee:

On October 27, 1976, your name was released for publication
in a list of persons who had failed to meet the filing require-
ments of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.
I have enclosed a copy of the publication.

As of this date, we have not received your report. If we
do not hear from you within five (5) days, we are prepared to
recommend to the Commission that we be allowed to seek appro-

priate civil penalties.
Please direct any response to (202/382-6462).
Sincerely,

A .théB~ .

n G. Murphy, .
Zneral Counsel

Certified Mail
Return Receipt Requested
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NEWS FROM...

FEDERAL ELECTION

COMMISSION

3
LEASE: ON RECEIPT 1325 K Sfreot. N. W..Wushingibn, D.C. 20463C0?l'1'ACf. DAVIL FISKE

FEC PUBLISHES
LIST OF “KON-FILERS"

kSHINGTON ~ October 27 - The Federal Election Cowmission today published. the names of
ruse a2nd Senate candidatés and>their “principal campaién committees" which failed to file
e required October 10 quartefly report of theirlcampaign.finances.

The following c;ndidates aﬁd/or their "principal campaign committees" failed_to

ile October 10 quarterly reports:

Candidate R State

Oscar Klee (2nd Dist.) , - - California : ~
Nicholas Kudrovzeff (11lth Dist. ) California ‘
Jim Madrid (ZSth DlSt ) : California

~ Alfredo Archef.tb;& Dist ) o Colorado
Edward Aho (lith Dist.) =  Michigan - ¢ - o7
Theodora Albert (Sen.) ' Michigan '
Gregory Clark (12th Dist.) - . : Michigan "
Harold DeWaters (13th Dist.) - " Michigan . v -
Bette Jane Erwin (Sen ) - . .. Michigan .. ' ..
Aldi Fuhrman (15th Dist.) o Michigan -
Isaac Hood (1st Dist.) . : T Michigan s
Hector McCGregor (lst Dist.) ' Michigan
William Rostrom (16th Dist.) . Michigan .
ThOmas'HcSweeney (20th Dist.) Chio - I

‘Starting September 1, the Commission began publishing "non-filers" for primary
:elections. Today's list is the first publication of non-filers” for quarterly repoLts.

The Federal Election Cannaign Act of 1971, as amended in 1974 and 1976, states that
it shall be tha duty of the Cormission to...prepare and publish from tima to time speci#l

reports listing those candidates...for whom...reports ware not filed as so required."

Federal candidates and cormittees must file = raport "not later than the 10th day

following thz2 close of any calendar quarter ia which the candidate or political'éommit:ee

concerned reczived contributions in excess of $1,000, or made expenditures in excess of

$1,000." Quarterly reports are due on Octobar 10, January 10, &pril 10, and July 10.
Under FEC proceduteé, three notices are seat to the candidates ard coznittzes, re-

minding them of their reportiaz obligatioas, ~nd urgingz compliance. If a report is not

filed following these notices, the nazes of all "non-filers” are made public. S

FEDEHM HECTIOH BBMMISSM
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"Prior notice"” Ls the first reminder, sent on a routin2 basis prior to the
filiag data, to all candidates vhose names are oa the Novenber 2 general election
ballet iu their respective states, as certified by their Secretary of State, and confirmed
by lists with the Clerk of the House and the Sacretary of the Sznate. This notice
sircply reninds cendidates and cormittees of their raquiced October 10 quarterly,
10-day pre-electicn, and 30-day post-zlection reports, and th2 approsriate filing dates.

The secoad notice is sent, by mailgram, only to candidates and committees whose
reports have not been received within a week after the filing date, and states that this
"apparent failure...gives the Commission 'reason to believe” that the candidate or
committee is in violation of the reporting requirements.

The third notice is sent, by mailgraw, only to candidates and committees whose re-
ports are not filed within ten days after the filing date, and states that "continued
failure to file has given the Commission 'reasonable cause to believe" that they are in
violation and that "failure to respond may subject the candidate or committee to
civil penaltles and...to publication of the candidate's or committee's name on a list
of non-filers." .

When a candidate or committee continues to fail to file after receiving the "brior
notice" reminder, and the " reason to believe" and "reasonable cause to believe" notices,
the Commrission publishes the name of the candidate and/or his committee on a
list of non-filers.

In addition to publishing the names of non-filers, the FEC has the authority to
undertake further enforcement action under the statute, including civil court enforcement
end imposition of civil fines ($5,000 for “any violation"and $10,000 for a "knowing and .
willful violation.")
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